## Dweet



# **Aseel Sadea**

Social Media Designer

Gaza

Portfolio link

Portfolio file

View profile on Dweet

#### Links

✓ Website



## Languages

English (Native)

Arabic (Native)

#### **About**

Detail-oriented, organized and meticulous employee. Works at fast pace to meet tight deadlines. Enthusiastic team player ready to contribute to company success. Deadline-driven Graphic Designer focused on overseeing projects from concept through final delivery. Successfully creates brand messages, strategies and key graphic productions. Resourceful and hardworking with vendor sourcing expertise and empowering leadership skills illustrated over 6 years of industry success. Accomplished Graphic Designer offering 6 years of field experience. Demonstrated success in project management, team leadership and schedule coordination. Fluent

#### **BRANDS WORKED WITH**

Elance Company Central Paramount+ RadicalX Upwork

Upwork Central Upwork United

## Experience

#### BEST graphic DESIGNER

| Jan 2020



#### Product & Digital Marketing Intern

RadicalX | Aug 2022 - Oct 2022

Supported machine operators in setup and operation of production equipment resulting in efficient runs. Resolved issues quickly to maintain productivity goals. Supported production needs by performing routine tasks using standard procedures and equipment. Maintained maximum organization and productivity by properly sorting project components on work tables. Used equipment properly to avoid workplace hazards or injuries.

#### Graphic Designer

Upwork Central | May 2022 - Jul 2022

Worked with clients to gather and define requirements, establish scopes and manage project milestones Completed in-depth product design tests using updated software tools Designed website layouts, templates and unique branded looks Completed final touches for projects before rollout Developed creative design for print materials, banners and signs Worked with design systems to develop and present prototypes for focus group evaluation Created digital image files for use in digital and traditional printing methods.

#### Graphic Designer

Upwork United | Feb 2022 - Jul 2022

Designed website layouts, templates and unique branded looks Completed in-depth product design tests using updated software tools Worked with clients to gather and define requirements, establish scopes and manage project milestones Designed creative digital displays used in online advertising for local businesses Researched trends and projected industry changes to capitalize on emerging opportunities.



### SOCILA MEDIA DESIGNER

Paramount+ | Apr 2022 - Jun 2022

Successfully maintained clean, valid driver's license and access to reliable transportation Developed and implemented performance improvement strategies and plans to promote continuous improvement Carried out day-to-day duties accurately and efficiently Maintained excellent attendance record, consistently arriving to work on time Collaborated with team members to achieve target results Identified issues, analyzed information and provided solutions to problems Proved successful working within tight deadlines and fast-paced atmosphere. Learned new skills and applied to daily tasks to improve efficiency and productivity.



#### Graphic Designer

Upwork | Feb 2021 - Apr 2022

Designed website layouts, templates and unique branded looks Completed in-depth product design tests using updated software tools Worked with clients to gather and define requirements, establish scopes and manage project milestones Designed creative digital displays used in online advertising for local businesses Researched trends and projected industry changes to capitalize on emerging opportunities Completed final touches for projects before rollout Completed in-depth product design tests using updated software tools Worked with clients to gather and define requirements, establish scopes and manage project milestones Designed website layouts, templates and unique branded looks.

#### Social Media Designer

Elance Company Central | Jan 2021 - Jan 2022

Participated in team-building activities to enhance working relationships Worked to maintain outstanding attendance record, consistently arriving to work ready to start immediately Developed team communications and information for meetings Developed and implemented performance improvement strategies and plans to promote continuous improvement Actively listened to customers' requests, confirming full understanding before addressing concerns Exceeded goals through effective task prioritization and great work ethic Offered friendly and efficient service to customers, handled challenging situations with ease.



#### Graphic Designer

Upwork | Apr 2020 - Aug 2020

Worked with clients to gather and define requirements, establish scopes and manage project milestones Completed in-depth product design tests using updated software tools Designed website layouts, templates and unique branded looks Completed final touches for projects before rollout Developed creative design for print materials, banners and signs Worked with design systems to develop and present prototypes for focus group evaluation Created digital image files for use in digital and traditional printing methods.

## **Education & Training**

2020 - 2021 • Academy of Arts

DIPLOMA, IT

2018 - 2020 • AMERICAN UNIVERSITY Isreal

BA, IT